
From* KcQdCieo 

Sent: 6/26/2014 4:58:17 PM 
To: Herbert, Annalissa A. (annalissa.herbert@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: 6-26-14 CPUC agenda item 18 and 24 

Thank you for your acknowledgement on the subject. 

Redacted 

6/26/2014 4:58:17 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Herbert, Annalissa A. [mailto:annalissa.herbert@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. June 26. 2014 4:56 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Oliveros, Michael J.; Nunez, Maria-Lydia; Keller, Kris L. 
Subject: RE: 6-26-14 CPUC agenda item 18 and 24 

Hi Redact 

I will pass you note on to the appropriate staff. You have sharp eyes as always. 

Annalissa A. Herbert 

Agenda Clerk, Pro Tempore 

Legal Assistant 

Direct Telephone - 415-703-2353 

SB GT&S 0642842 

mailto:annalissa.herbert@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:annalissa.herbert@cpuc.ca.gov


Contact Address 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Process Office, Room 2000 

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 4:50 PM 
To: Herbert, Annalissa A. 
Subject: 6-26-14 CPUC agenda item 18 and 24 

Hi Anna Lisa, 

Q: since the Commission adopted Agenda Item 18 PD (D. 14-06-037 noted on the Result), and 
it closes the proceeding, shouldn't the Order Extending Statutory Deadline (D. 14-06-041, 
noted on the Result) be withdrawn and not carried out? 

2012 Rate Design Window 

2012 Rate Design Window (D.14-06-037) - The Commission approves PG&E's 2012 rate design 
proposals: revised minimum bill proposed methodology; changes to residential SmartRate and non­
residential Peak Day Pricing (PDP) program. The decision orders PG&E to implement approved 
changes to PG&E's residential SmartRate and non-residential PDP program no later than May, 2015. 
The decision closes the proceeding. (A. 12-02-020) [Agenda Item 18] 

Order Extending Statutory Deadline (D.14-06-041) - The PD extends the statutory deadline in this 
proceeding to September 1, 2014. (A.12-02-020) [Agenda Item 24] 

Thanks. 

SB GT&S 0642843 



Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/ 
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